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CONSORTIUM MEETING

INTERESTED PARTIES — INFORMATION ONLY

TO: Commissioner Diana Finegan, Citrus County
Commissioner Tim Hodge, Levy County
Commissioner Carl Zalak, Marion County
FROM: Cira Schnettler, Research and Executive Assistant, CSCLM
DATE: June 3, 2024
SUBJECT: CareerSource CLM Consortium Meeting

Please be advised the Consortium will meet as shown below:

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: 2703 NE 14th Street, Ocala, FL 34470

Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/83581422999
Phone 1-646-558-8656
Meeting ID: 835 8142 2999

Notice has been made of this meeting to cover the “Government in the Sunshine Law”
through publication and distribution of this meeting to the Citrus, Levy and Marion
County Administrators.

Public comment will be solicited prior to the committee acting on its agenda and any
other matter which requires approval.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission
with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Xc: INTERESTED PARTIES

CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers listed above may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. If
you need accommodations, please call 352-840-5700, ext. 7878 or e-mail accommodations@careersourceclm.com at least three business days in
advance. Additionally, program information may be made available in Spanish upon request. A proud partner of the American Job Center
Network.
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